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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 93™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Centbank Financial Services Limited will be held on Tuesday, 27 September 2022 at

15.30 hours at Conference Room, 9" Floor, Chandermukhi Nariman Point, Mumbai
400021 at shorter notice to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements for the financial year ended
31% March 2022 together with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To declare a dividend on equity shares,

3. To appoint Shri Vivek Wahi (DIN: 07420023), who retires by rotation under Section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 {read with Article 155 of the Company’s Articles of
Association) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4. To apprise the Members about the appointment of the Auditors of the Company as
per Section 139(35) of the Companies Act, 2013 and authorise Chairman to fix their

remuneration as per Section 142(1} of the said Act by passing following Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142{1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Chairman of the Company be and is hereby authorised to fix
remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptralier

B Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the said Act in respect of the
financial year 2022-23."

Special Business:

=. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajesh Kumar (DIN: 09747672), who was appointed by the
Board of Directors as Directors to flll casual vacancy caused due to resignation of
Shri Mayank Shah with effect from 27 September,2022, and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting under Section 161(4) of the Companies
Act, but who is eligible for appeintment and in respact of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160{1) the said Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is
hereby appointed as Non-Executive Directer liable to retire by rotation,”
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6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Sunll Kumar Naik (DIN; 09675568), who was appointed by
the Board of Directors as Director of the Company to fill in the casual vacancy
caused due to resignation of Shri § Venkataraman, Managing Director of the
Company, with effect from 19 July, 2022, pursuant to the provisions of Section
161(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with the provisions of
Articles of Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) the said Act
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is

hereby appointed as Director of the Company, who shall not he liable to retire by
rotation.™

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203,
Schedule V and other applicable provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Shri Sunil Kumar MNaik (DIN:
09675568) be and is hereby appointed as the Managing Director of the Company
with effect from 19 July, 2022 for a period of 3 years or till withdrawal of his
nomination to the Company by the Bank, whichever is earlier, at the salary
(basic salary, presently being ¥ 1,03,320/- pm) and allowances & perks as per
the scale applicable to Assistant General Manager (or such higher salary/grade in
case of revision of pay andfor on promotion) of Central Bank of India, and would
be governed by Central Bank of India Officers’ Service Regulations; however,
such remuneration shall not exceed the ceiling prescribed in Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable from time to time;

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Sunil Kumar Naik, Managing Director, shall not
be liable to retire by rotation;

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is

hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
required to give effect to this resolution from time to time.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai ]
Date: 27 September, 2022 Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Central Bank of India- MMO Bullding, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort

Mumbai 400001
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NOTES:

(1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IN CASE OF
POLL ONLY, ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID, SHOULD BE DULY
COMPLETED, STAMPED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE LODGED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A person can act as Proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights provided that a
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other persen or member,

(2) Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed
from 27 September 2022,
(3) Dividend on Eguity Shares, if declared at the Meeting, would be paid to those
Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on 27 September 2022
within 15 days of declaration.

{4) Particulars of Directors who are proposed to be reappeinted at the Meeting:

Mame of Director

Shri Vivek Wahi

Shri Rajesh Kumar

Shrl Sunil Kumar
Maik

DIN 07430023 09747672 09675568

Age (years) | 57 55 -

Mationality Indian | Indian Indian

Date of appointment 29 April, 2021 a7 September, | 19 July, 2022
2022

Number of Board 5 Mot Applicable Mat Applicable

Meatings attended
during the Fy 2021-22
during his tenure

(appointed w.e.f,
27 September,
2022}

(appointed w.e.f, 19
July, 2022}

Relationship with other
Crirector

flot related to any
Directar

Mot related to any
| Directar

Qualifications B TECH, CAIIB M S5C, MBA

(Finance) CAIIE
Exposure in specific Banking and Finance Banking and
functional areas Finance

Mot related to any
Director

M SC, JAIIB

Banking and Finance

Member of Committ2es

1. Investment

1. C5R Committee

3. C5R Committes

of the Board of Directors Committee 2. Investment 4, Investment
{Chairman ) Committee Committee
" Directorship held in 1. STCI Primary - il - - Mil -
other companies Dealer Ltd
2. STCI Finance Ltd
3. BOI Shareholding
Led
4. Central Bank of
India i
Member of Committees - Ml - - Ml - = Wil -
af the Directors of other
companies ) —
Shareholding in th 1 Equity Share - NIl - 1 Equity Share
Company
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 4

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed every year by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India and In terms of the provisions of Section 142(1) of the
Companles Act, 2013, the remuneration of the Auditors is to be fixed by the Company in
General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting may determine.
For administrative convenience, It is proposed that the members may authorise the
Chairman to fix the remuneration of Auditars.

Comptroller and Auditor General of India have appointed M/s 1 R lain & Co, Chartered

Accountants, Mumbal, as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year
2022-23,

The Directors recommend the resolution as set out at item Ne. 4 of the Netice for your
approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company or relatives of
Directors/Key Managerial Personnel are concerned or interested in the said Resclution at
Item No.4 of the accompanying Notice.

Item No. 5

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161{4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors, in its meeting held on 27 September 2022, appointed Shri Rajesh Kumar (DIN:
09747672) as Director to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation of Shri Mayank
Shah, and he holds the office of Director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.
Effactive date of his appointment is 27 September 2022.

The Company has received a notice along with requisite depasit under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director,

Shri Rajesh Kumar is not holding any Equity Share as nominee of Central Bank of India.
He Is General Manager in Central Bank of India. His particulars have been summarized in
a table at No. (4) of the above Notes to Notice. Locking at the business of Security
Trusteaship and Debenture Trusteeship, his appointment is considered important for the
Company.

The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for approval of members. Shri Rajesh
Kumar may be deemed to be concerned or interested in Item No.5 as it relates to his
appointment as a Director of the Company. Other than him, none of the ather Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and relatives of Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel is in anyway concemed or interested in the sald Resolution at Item Ne.5 of the
accompanying Notice.

Item No. 6 B 7

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 181(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors, in its meeting held on 19 July, 2022, had appeointed Shri Sunil Kumar Naik
(DIN: 09675568) as Director to fill in the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of
Shri & Venkataraman. Effective date of his appointment is 19 July, 2022, Subsequently,
in the same mesting, Shri Sunil Kumar Naik was appointed as Managing Director of the
Company with effect from the same date for a pericd of three years on the terms and
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approval of Members in General Meeting.

As per the terms of appointment of Shri Sunil Kumar Malk, he is not flable to retire by
rotation, except at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Company
has also recelved a netice along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of Director. Hence, your
Board recommends his appointment as Managing Director of the Company.

Shri Sunil Kumar Naik is holding 1 Equity Share as nominee of Central Bank of India. He
is Assistant General Manager in Central Bank of India. His particulars have been
summarized in a table at No. (4) of the above Notes to Notice. Leoking at the business of
Security Trusteeship and Debenture Trusteeship, his appointment is considered
important for the Company.

The Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for approval of members. Shri Sunil
Kumar Naik may be deemed to be concerned or interested in Item No.6 & 7 as It relates
to his appointment as a Director and Managing Director of the Company. Other than him,
none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and relatives of
Directors / Key Managerial Personnel is in anyway concerned or interested in the said
Resolution at Item No.6 & 7 of the accompanying Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Plt‘ié’ - | f"‘”’-t-‘f

Place: Mumbal Aarti Sharma - %
Date: 27 September, 2022 Company Secretary

Registered Office:

Cantral Bank of India- MMO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,

Mumbal 400001
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DIRECTORS® REPORT

The Members of
Centbank Financial Services Ltd

Your Directors feel great pleasure in presenting 93" Annual Report of your Company
comprising the Aucited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS & PERFORMANCE

(Amount if )

' Current Year | Previous
ended Year ended |
Sr. Particulars 31™ March 31" march
2022 2021
1 | Revenue from Dperations
Fees from Executor & Trusteeship 35,242,030 33,006,890
Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 81,52,280 : 83,52,902
2 | Other Income 1,78.15,530 | 2,22.91,172
i | Total Income 2,94,89,840  3,39,50,964
4 | Total Expenses 1,51,90,580 | 1,94,91,749
5 | Profit Before Tax 1,42,99,260 | 1,44,59,216
fi | Tax Expenses .
Current Tax 36,57,180 -
Deferred Tax 23,867 54.47,571
Tax adjustments for earlier years {12,400) (55,483) |
7 | Profit After Tax 1,06,30,840 90,67,128
B | Rate of Proposed Dividend 30,00% 30.00%
g' | Dividend pald 1,50,00,000 | 1,50,00,000
10 | Tax on Dividend s
11 | Transfer to General Reserve -- - |
yp | ADIOUAE GL IR & Surplus in the 30,38,17,566 | 30,81,86,723
DIVIDEND

vour Directors have pleasure in recommending payment of dividend of ° 300/- (30.00%)
per share on the Company's Share Capital [previous year * 300/- (30.00%) per share].

This will absorb total cash outflow of ° 1,50,00,000/- {previous year
subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and shall
be subject to deduction of income tax at source.

N

" 1,50,00,000/-)
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The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain close on
31 March, 2022

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
The paid up Bquity share capital of your Company I8 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore

only} divided into 50,000 Equity shares of the face value of ' 1,000/- (Rupee One
Thousand Only) each fully paid up.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITM ENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial vear of the Company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the repart.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company is a subsidiary of Central Bank of India. Your Company did not have any
subsidiary or asseciate company during the financial year.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of Section 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Acceptance of Deposite) Rules, 2014,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The  Annual Return would be available on the Company's website:
https: /fwww . cfslin/annual_report.php

DIRECTORS AND KMP

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of
the Company, Shrl Vivek Wahi (DIN: 07490023}, Director of the Company, retires by

rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for
re-appointment and your Board recommends his re-appointment,

Shri Vivek Wahi (DIN: 07490023) and Shri Vijay V. Murar (DIN; 08474945) were
appointed as Directors to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation of Shri Alok
Srivastava and Shri K. K. Taneja, on 29 April 2021 and 27 July 2021 respectively. Their
appointment was regularized in the previous Annual General Meeting. Shrl Himanshu Jashi,
Independent Director of the Company tendered his resignation with effect from 29 July,
2022,

Ms Aarti Sharma was appointed as Company Secretary with effect from 01 May, 20ZL.

Shri Sunil Kumar Naik (DIN: 09675568) was appointed as Director to fill casual vacancy
caused due to resignation of Shri 5 Venkataraman, with effect from 19 July, 2022 and he
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Subseguently he was appointed
as Managing Director w.e.f 19 July, 2022 for a period of 3 years, subject to the approval of
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has recelved notice
along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 preposing his
candidature for the office of Director.



Shri
Rajesh Kumar (DIN: 09747672), who was appointed in Board Maating held on 27

a8

Mapt:[::h;;' 2022 as Director to Ml casunl vacancy caused due to resignation of Shri

ha: off ah, retires by rotation at the mrsiing Annual General Meating and baing eligitle,
ered himself fo reappoaintment and your Board recommeands his reappointrnent.

The Company has recelved notices along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the
Companies Act 2013 proposing thelr candidature for the office of Director; and accordingly,
your Board recommends thelr appointment as Directors of the Company,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company has Followed the applicable Secretarial Standards, le. 55-1 and 55-2,
relating to *Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meeting’ respectively.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: )
Your Directors, to the best of thelr knowledge and bellef and according to the informaticn
and explanations obtained by them and as required under Section 134(3)}{(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013 cstate Lhat:

a. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed;

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as Lo
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022
and of the profit for the year ended on that date;

c. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irreqularities;

d. that the annual accounts have been prepared an a going concern basis;

e. that the Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid down
and that such internal financlal controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f. rthe systems to eénsure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were In
place and were adequate and operating effectively,

INTERMNAL FINAMCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEQUACY

Your Company has devised an internal control across various functions and the same is
reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors. 'Maker-Checker® concept is
incorporated in each transaction entered in the system. All payments are subject to pre-
authorisation.

RISKS AND AREAS OF CONCERN

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk
mapping, trend analysis, risk exposure, potential iImpact and risk mitigation process. A
detailed exercise is being carried cut to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both
business and non-business risk. The Board reviews the risks and suggests steps to be
taken to control and mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The company has constituted Corporate Soclal Responsibillty Committes, which framed
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, and the same has been approved by the Board.

. o



The provisions governing the Corporate Social Responsibility *_‘:r'E :ﬂllll:pﬂlct::l!t;:'h four
Company for the current year, The Corporale Soclal Fesponsibi !W ﬂ" y Annual pramr
has been displayed on the Company’s wehsite (www.clsl.in/CSR_Policy) .

and  ihe  Anpual Return  will  alsa  be displayed on  the said  websits:
DS/ fwww st in/anunl repoil, 2y

SECRETARIAL AUDIT
Provisions regarding Secretarial Audit are pot applicable to your Company.

PARTICULARS oF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO 1N SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course of the
Business and nat an Arm's Length basls, as specified In the audited statement of accounts,
Me Matenal Related Party Transactions, |.e. transactions exceading ten percent of the

annual consolidated turnoyer or of net worth as per the last audited financial statements,
were entered during the year by

your Company. Accerdingly, the disclosure of Feiared
iy Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form
ADC-2 i pot applicable,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
Your Company has not giv

DETAILS QF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUMNALS IMPACTING THE

GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There was nao significant or materi
which impacts the f2ing concern st

al order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal,
operations in futyre,

atus of the Company or will have bearing on company’s

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

The Board meets at reqular intervals Lo discuss and decide on Company / business policy
and strategy apart from other businesses.

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors of the Company 7
days prior to the date of the meeting. The agenda for the Board and Committee meetings

are also circulated In advance, that include detailed notes on the items to be discussed at
the meeting to enable the Directors to take an Informed decision,

The Board met five times during the vear on 29 April, 2021, 27 July 2021, 20 September
2021, 20 October 2021 and 21 January 2022,

Particulars of Directors' attendance 8t Board Meetings are appended to this Repart in
Annexure A,
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on 31 March 2022, the Com

pany had three Committees, the details of which are as
under:

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE
As per the provisions of the Sectlon 177 of the Compani
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Ca
an Audit Committee, However, the Company has

€s Act, 2013 read with Companias
mpany I not required to constitute
an Audit Committee. The Audit
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Committee of the

Directors with resp Company reviews the reports to be submitted with the Board of

ect to auditing and accounting matters,

The Board met five times

durin
2021, 20 October 2031 Q the year on 269 April, 2021, 27 July 2021, 20 September

and 21 January 2022,

As on 31 March 20

42, the Audit
Shrl VW Murar and 1 Lommittee comprised of Shrl Himanshu Joshi (Chairman),

Shirl MD Shah, Directors,

Ms Aarti Sharma. Com .
: pany Socretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Aud
Committes. ! ¥ st 9 4 .

(ii) INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Investment Committee formalises the framework for Company’s investment activities to be

?xe;cls&d to ensure effective and judiclous fiscal and investment management of the
Ungs.

;EE;WEEUT‘IEHT. Committee met two times during the year on 27 July 2021 and 21 January

As on 31 March 2022, the Investment Committee comprised of Shri Vivek Wahi
(Chairman}, Shri MD Shah and Shri S Venkataraman.

Ms Aarti Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, acts as Secratary of the Investment
Committee.

(iii) CSR COMMITTEE:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee fermulated and recommended to the Board, 2
Corperate Secial Responsibility Policy which indicate the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013; and recommend the
amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities; and monitor the Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

The Corporate Sccial Responsibility Committee met once on 21 January 2022.

As on 31 March 2022, the Corporate Scocial Responsibility Committee comprised of Shri
Himanshu Joshi {Chairman), Shn W Murar and Shri S Venkataraman.

Ms Aarti Sharma, Company Secretary of the Company, acts as Secretary of the Corporate
Social Responsibility Committea.

Particulars of Members” attendance at the said three Committees' Meetings are appended
to this Report In Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION
During the year under review there were no employees drawing the remuneration in
excess of the limit prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Hence, no particulars in this regard
are furnished in the Report.

AUDIT and AUDITORS

Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory to the observations made by Auditors in their
Report.

\ W
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: ants, Mumbal, were
Under section 139(5), M/s Jeswani & Rathore, Chartered Accountants,
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2021-22 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Comptroller and Auditor General of India have appointed M/s 1 R Jain & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year
2022-23.

INSURANCE
The insurable interests of the Company are adequately covered.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year no complaint was filed
before the said Committee,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The business operation of your Company is not energy Intensive. However, sufficient
measures have been taken to minimize the anergy consumption. Since your Company is
engaged in the service industry, the details regarding Energy Conservation, Technalogy
Absorption are not furnished,

There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financlal vear under review.,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to thank all the stakeholders of the Company for thelr continued
support and cooperation and employees for their dedication and the excellence they have
displayed In conducting the operations. Your Directors wish to place on record their
gratitude for the laith reposed in the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India and other regulators,

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place: Mumbal Vivek Wahi
Date: 27 September, 2022 DIN: 07490023
Chairman
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Annexure to Directors’ Report

Annexure A

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings hald on held on 29 April, 2021, 27 luly
021, 20 Sepltember 2021, 20 October 2021 and 21 January 2022; and the last Annual General

Meeling:
Number of Board | Number of Board whether attended
Mestings held Meatings last (92"} Annual
Name of Director during their attended by General Meeting
tenure in 2021- Director during held on
22 2021-22 27 September 2021 |
| Shri Vivek Wahi S 5 Yes
Shri MO Shah 5 3 Yes
Shri Himanshu Joshi 5 g Yes
Shri K. K. Taneja 1 1 Yes
(Resigned w.e.f. 27 July Z021)
Shri W Murar ' 4 4 =
(Appointed w.e.l. 27 July 2021}
Shrl 5 Venkataraman
(Managing Director) b ’ 3 Yes

Attendance of Members at the Audit Committee Meeting hald on held on 29 April, 2021,
27 July 2021, 20 September 2021, 20 October 2021 and 21 January 2022:

S

{:.uuumhﬂ of Audit Number of Audit
mmities Meetings Committee Meelings
Name of Member held during their tenure attended by Membgllzr
o in 2021-23 during 2021-22
Shri Himanshy Joshi (Chairman ) 5 5
| Shri MD Shah 5 4
Shri K. K. Taneja 1 . 1
;n,“mned w.o.f, 27 July 2021)
Shri VW Murar 3 k]
| (Appointed w.e . 27 July 20211

Attendance of Members at the Investment Committee Meeting held on 27 July 2021 and
21 January 2022:

Number of Investment Number of Investment
Name of Member Committee Meetings Committee Meetings
held during their tenure attended by Member
in 2021-22 during 2021-22
Shri Vivek Wahi {Chairman} 2 )
Shri MD Shah 2 7
Shri § Venkataraman 2 5
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Attendance of Members at the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meeting
held on 21 January, 2022:

Mumber of Corporate Number of Corporate

Social Responsibllity Social R&;pnnslh_iuty
Name of Member Committee Meetings Committee Meetings
held during thelr tenure attended by Member

in 2021-22 during 2021-22

_Shri Himanshu Joshi LEhaunnaﬁ}I_ J 1 a
Shri VW Murar =4 u
Shri S Venkataraman 1 1

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

g

Flace: Mumbai Vivek Wahi
Date: 27 September, 2022 DIM: 07490023
Chairman
Page B o B



IR, JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Centbank Financial Services Limited,
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Centbank Financial Services Limited {“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial.
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. Except for the ef“ects of the matters described in Emphasis
of Matters paragraph in Independent Audit Report, we believe that the aLdit evidence obtained by us
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key audit matters .

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, \were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Sr. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Remark
No.

1 Revenue recognition (Refer note 20 (C) of Significant Accounting Palicies and note 21 (I) of the
Financial Statements)

Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and is | Our audit procedures with regard to revenue
therefore susceptibie to misstatement. Cut-off is the | recognition included testing controls, automated
key assertion in so far as revenue recognition is | and manual, substantive testing for cut-offs and
concerned, since an inappropriate cut-off can result | analytical review procedures.

in material misstatement of results for the year.

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumai —400 001.
E-mail:- jrigin123@rediffmail com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
@Branch — #36, 1t Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park, West, Bangalore-560020.




IR, JAIN L CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANLS

Emphasis of Matter:

Sr. Particulars Auditor’s Remark
No.
1 Unclaimed Dividend / interest and Unallocated/Unclaimed Proceeds on Redemption of Securities
{ Refer Note 21 (B) of the Financial Statements)
The amounts received on behalf of unknown | The Company has not transferred or allocated
beneficiaries, have been accounted in the “dividend, interest and other corporate benefits
nominal account “Sundry Party Unclaimed received over a period of time from various
Dividend / Interest” and “Unallocated / companies/undertakings, amounting to
. . Rs.1,78,95,553/- to the trusts/ beneficiaries, on
Unclaimed Proceeds on Redemption of . .
o ) whose behalf the investment portfolios are held
Securities”. As and when the details are under trusteeship services. The said amount
received from the payer about the | .4 ot Rs.1,66,04,835/- as on March 31, 2021
beneficiaries, the amount is transferred to the | and has increased to Rs.1,78,95,553/- as at
respective beneficiary account. March 31, 2022.
Similarly, the Company has not transferred or
allocated sales/ redemption proceeds of shares/
debentures amounting to Rs. 17,63,320/- to the
respective trust/beneficiary, since it pertains to
the debentures already sold. The same is
outstanding since 2005-06.
The company has kept the above funds in
current account with its bank since long.
2 Amount(s) distributed by official liquidator for debenture holders of three companies (Refer Note
21(0) of the Financial Statements)
Cash and cash equivalents include amount(s) | The Company has separately kept these
distributed by official liquidator for debenture | amount(s) in Current Account{s) with Central
holders of three companies which have been kept | Bank of India. The Company plans to clear such
in separate bank account(s) and a corresponding | amount(s) as and when the original debenture
liability of same amount(s) have been shown in | holder(s) submit their claims.
‘other long term liability’. Details of the same are as
follows:
Name of Company | Amount | Liquidated
(Rs.) on
Shree Ambica Mills | 17,76,828 | 17-01-1997
Ltd.
Tungabhadra 6,23,154 | 09-07-2001
Industries Ltd
Ahmedabad Ram 48,37,701 | 17-01-1996
Krishna Mill Ltd
This amount will be paid as and when the
debenture holders will submit their claims.
Head e- Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- friain123@rediffinail,com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park, West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mail:- kothariak, 1967 @gqmail.com and Rothariak @usnl net Tel: 4125299




J.R. JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

I‘ax Deducted at Source on Dividend received on shares and securities on behalf of its clients in a
iduciary capacity, i.e. Trustee-Beneficiary relationship (Refer Note 21 (D) of the Financial

Statements)

The dividend on these shares is credited in the
designated Bank Account of the Company
which is then transferred to beneficiary’s
account after deducting applicable charges. As
per Finance Act 2020, income by way of
dividend is chargeable to tax under the
amended provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Tax totaling to Rs. 25,34,075/- has been
deducted on source (TDS) on this dividend
income of the beneficiaries in the name of our
Company. The said dividend income and
corresponding TDS belong to the respective
beneficiaries and hence the Company has
transferred the dividend (net of TDS) to
beneficiaries account.

The Company took opinion regarding this
matter from BGSS & ASSCOCIATES. According
to their Opinion - In the books of CFSL, TDS
deducted on dividend income needs to be
shown as asset under current assets with
corresponding entry be shown as amount
payable to the beneficial owner under
liabilities, Also CFSL is advised to undertake
corrective action as prescribed by Rule 37BA of
Income Tax. As per Rule 37BA(2), CFSL should
write o each deductor a declaration along
with name and proportion of beneficiaries to
transfer TDS credit in beneficiary account .

Accordingly the Company has appointed Tax-
O-Smart LLP on 15" Feb, 2022 for
communicating with these deductor
companies and following up with them for
transfer of TDS credit from 26-AS of company
to 26-AS of respective trust/beneficiaries. This
work is under progress.

4. Impact of COVID19 Lockdown on the Operations of the Company and Resumption of
Operations post COVID19 Lockdown
We draw attention to Note No 21(Q) to the Financial Statements w.r.t. impact of the ongoing
healthcare of COVID-19 pandemic on the results of the Company. We have been informed that as
on date there is no significant impact of the same on the results of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises Board’s Report, Report on Corporate governance and Business Responsibility report but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Head

Branch ~

e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail- jrjain123@rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
#36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020. |
E-mail:- Rothariak, 1967 @gmail com and Rothariak@vsninet Tel: 4125299
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue-as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughous the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also

Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- jriainl 23@rediffinail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177,
Branch — #36, 15 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.
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responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Head e- Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- jrigin123@rediffmail com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177,
@Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park, West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mails- kothariak, 1967 @gqmail.com and kothariak @uvsnlnet Tel: 4125299
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

f)

h)

Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.

Branch — #36, 15 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

Except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Mattersparagraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

Except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Mattersparagraph above, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31* March 2022 which would impact
its financial position.;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts — Refer Note 21(J) to the financial statements;

E-mail:- jriain1 23 @rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
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There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.

(a} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

(C) nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The dividend declared or paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
“Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure C” on the directions and sub-directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For J.R. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Bipin Jeé in
Place: Mumbai M (PARTNER)
Date: 25™ April, 2022 Membership No.: 048084
UDIN - 22043034 AHSWBT 268%” FRN: 103915W
Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasyfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- l'zjlin123@rediﬁcmai[com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
@Branch — #36, 1% Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mail:- kothariak. 1967 @gmail.com and kothariak @vsnlnet Tel> 4125299
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

{Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
aur report to the Members of Centbank Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Repart on internal financial controls over financial reporting

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Centbank Financial Services
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Cont-ols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requi-ements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
inzernal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operzted effectively in all material respects.

Head ¢ - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mails- __'zg'gin123@fedi_fﬁnai[ com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch - #36, 1% Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

FE-mail>- kothariak. 1967 @gmailcom and kothariak @vsnlnet Tel: 4125299
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matters paragraph in Independent Audit
Report, we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting. '

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-matl:- jriain123@rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177,
Branch ~ #36, 15 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mail>- kothariak.1967 @gmailcom and kothariak @vsnlnet Tel: 4125299
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of
Mattersparagraph in Independent Audit Report, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J.R. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Bipin Jeev in
Place: Mumbai (PARTNER)
Date: 25" April, 2022 Membership No.: 048084
UDIN - 22043034 AHSWBT 26%% FRN: 103915W
Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- Main123@@lffmii£ com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch — #36, 15 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mail>- Rothariak. 1967 @gmail.com and kothariak @vsnlnet Tel> 4125299
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Annexure —B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2, under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Report to the members of Centbank Financial Services Limited of even date)

i. Inrespect of its Fixed assets:
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of property, plant and
equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanation given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any formal agreement for the property occupied by it.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right to use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e) No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rule made
thereunder.

il. The Company is a service company, primarily rendering financial services. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3 (ii) is not applicable to the company.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses a, b, ¢, d, e and f of Paragraph 3(iii) of the
order are not applicable to the Company. The Company has made investment during the year as
mentioned in clause no iv and the same is not prejudicial to the company’s interest as per sub-
clause (b).

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the company has made following investments during the year.

SDL Face Value Deal Value

7.14% Karnataka SDL 1,90,00,000.00 | 1,97,41,000.00
7.30% Himachal PrSDL | 2,90,00,000.00 | 3,00,53,425.00
7.30% Himachal Pr SDL 96,60,000.00 99,65,304.30
5,76,60,000.00 | 5,97,59,729.30

Head e - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
S E-mail:- jrjain123@rediffmail com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch — #36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

E-mail:- kothariak. 1967 @gmail.com and Kothariak @vsnlnet Tel: 4125299
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vi.

This investment is in compliance with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the explanations given to us, the Central
Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company and hence this clause is not applicable to
the Company.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues :

a) the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of
Custom, Cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect aforesaid dues as at March
31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations provided to us,
there is no disputed amounts payable in respect of, Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues, as on the last day of the period ending March 31, 2022. Except Service Tax, for which
Company has disputed liability of Rs. 19,27,015/- for the period October 2015 to June 2017. It
is explained that the Company has preferred an appeal against above demand and same is
pending before The Commissioner of GST & CX (Appeals).

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no transaction not recorded in
the books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken any loan or other borrowings. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses a, b, ¢, d, e and f of
Paragraph 3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

X. Inrespect of moneys raised by IPO, FPO & preferential allotment/ private placement of shares or
convertible debentures:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year and hence reporting under this clause is not
applicable to the Company.

Head e- Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasjfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001. o
E-maif:- jrjain123@rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177. e

Branch; — #36, 1¢ Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020. ( '
E-mail:- kothariak, 1967 @qmail.com and kothariak @usnlnet Tel: 4125299
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JR. JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debenture during the year.

xi. In respect of fraud reporting:

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

b) No report u/s 143(12) of the companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

c) No whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. In our opinion and according to the explanations give to us, the company is not a nidhi Company
and therefore, the provisions of this clause are not applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company has no internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions this
clause of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xvi. In respect of registration with Reserve Bank of India:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India.

d) Thereis no CIC’s in the group.

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. Company being subsidiary of a Public Sector Bank, Appointment of an auditor is done on the
recommendation of office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and based on their
recommendation our appointment is done following the provision of companies Act. We have
taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

Head e- Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail:- jrjain123@rediffmail com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch — #36, 1% Floor, 24 Cross, Kumara Park, West, Bangalore-560020.

E-maif:- Kothiariak 1967@gmail.com and Kothariak @vsnlnet Tel 4125299 V¢
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xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,

XX.

Xxi.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25™ April, 2022

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of sections 135 of the
Companies Act are not applicable for the financial year. Accordingly reporting under this clause in
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not require
preparing consolidated financial statements, accordingly provisions of this clause is not applicable.

For J.R. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Biput Jeevr in

(PARTNER)
Membership No.: 048084

UDIN - 2204309 4 AMSWRT 263k FRN: 103915W

Head 0 - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.

E-mail:- jriainl123@rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.

Branch — #36, 1° Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park West, Bangalore-560020.

FE-mail>- kothariak. 1967 @gmail.com and kothariak @usnlnet Tel: 4125299
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Annexure C to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
date to the members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Sr.
No

Directions u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act

Auditor’s reply on action taken on the
directions

1

‘Whether the company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, there is no processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or

| cases of waiver/write off of debts /loans/ interest etc. made

by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,

| lender is a Government company, then this direction is also

applicable for statutory auditor of lender company).

There are no cases of any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts /loans/interest etc.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/ receivable for
specific schemes from Central/ State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

The Company has not received/ receivable
any funds (grants/ subsidy etc.) for
specific schemes from Central/ State
Government or its agenciesand hence this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25" April, 2022
UDIN - Z204%0% 4 AHSWRT 26%%

For J.R. JAIN & Co.
Chartered

Bipi
{PARTNER)
Membership No.: 048084
FRN: 103915W

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasji Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.

E-mail:- jriain123@rediffmail.com Tel: - 022-22871930/4177.
#36, 1 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Park, West, Bangalore-560020.
E-mail:- kothariak. 1967 @gmail.com and kothariak@vsnlnet Tel: 4125299
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Centbank Financial Services Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 25 April 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Centbank Financial Services Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors'
report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(P.V. Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22.08.2022
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U47110MH1929GOI001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India- MMO Bldg, 3rd Floor (East Wing), 55 MG Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs. in Thousand)

N As at As at
Particulars Note No. | 31si March 2022 | 31st March 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
{a] Share Capital 1 50,000.00 50,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 3,03.817.57 3,08,186.72
{2) Non-Current liabilities
(a] Other long term liabilities 3 7.249.68 6,035.19
(b} Long-term provisions 4 39613 316.97
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Other current liabilities 5 60,372.10 58,999.33
(b} Short-term Provisions 6 108.64 122.22
TOTAL 4,21,944.12 4,23,660.43
ILASSETS
{1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets 7
(i} Property, Piant and Equipment 239.37 145.83
(ii) Intangible Assets 40.00 104.49
(iii} Capital work-in-progress - 136.80
(b] Non-curmrent Investments 8 59,762.73 3.00
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 9 144.59 168.24
{d) Other non-current assets 10 1,88,333.99 19.938.74
(2) Current Assets
{a) Current Investments 1 - 15,000.00
{b) Trade Receivables 12 880.80 886.98
(c} Cash and cash equivalents 13 1,61,019.88 3,55,560.94
{d} Other current assets 14 11,522.76 31,715.41
TOTAL 4,21,944.12 4,23,660.43
Signiticant accounting policies and Notes forming part of the financial
statements 20 & 21

As per our report on even date
For J.R. JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 103915W)

(Bipin Jeevraj Jain)
Partner

Mem. No. 048084
Place : Mumbai

Date : 25th April, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Vivek Wahi)
Chairman
DIN: 07490023

v 7

(Aarti Sharma)
Company Secretary
Mem. No. 41257

(S Venkataraman)
Managing Director
DIN: 09080799

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25th April, 2022
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U67110MH1929G01001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India- MMO Bldg, 3rd Floor (East Wing), 55 MG Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs. in Thousand)

For the year For the year
Particulars Note No. ended ended
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021

Income:
Revenue from Operations 15 11,674.31 11,659.79
Other Income 16 17.815.53 22,291.17
l. Total Income 29,489.84 33,950.96
Expenses:
Employee Benefit Expenses 17 8,064.52 11,764.85
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 18 157.74 126.91
Other Expenses 19 6,968.32 7.599.99
Il. Total Expenses 15,190.58 19,491.75
HL. Profit / (Loss) before tax {1-1) 14,299.26 14,459.21
IV. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 3.657.16 -
(2) Deferred tax 23.66 5,447.57
(3) Prior year tax expense (12.40) (55.48)

3,668.42 5,392.09

V. Profit(Loss) for the period {I-1V) 10,630.84 9.067.12
VI. Earnings per share
Equity shares of par value of Rs 1000/- each

(a) Basic (In Rs.) 212.62 181.34

(b} Diluted {In Rs} 212.62 181.34
Significant accounting policies and Notes forming part of the
financial statements 20 & 21

As per our report on even date
For J.R. JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 103915W)

(Bipin Jeevraj Jain)
Partner

Mem. No. 048084
Place : Mumbai
Date : 25th April,2022

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

(Vivek Wahi)
Chairman
DIN: 07490023

vz a

(S Venkataraman)
Managing Director
DIN: 09080799

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25th April, 2022

{Aarti Sharma)
Company Secretary
Mem. No. 41257
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U67110MH1929G 01001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India- MMO Bldg, 3rd Floor (East Wing), 55 MG Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 )
(R% n Thousend)

‘For the year For the year
Particulars * | ended 31st March | ended 31st March
2022 2021
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary items 14,299.26 14,459.22
Add:
1} Depreciation 157.74 126.91
2) (Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (Net) 325.80 -
3) Dividend Received (19.50) (1,177.05)
4) Interest Received 18,112.97) {20,937.80)
(17.,648.92) (21,987.94)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes {3,.349.66) (7.528.73)
Adjustments for working capital changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 6.18 832.87
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Receivables 12,010.24 5,460.54
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions (13.58) {30.46)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 2,666.43 7,298.70
(increase}/Decrease in Working Capital 14,669.27 13,561.65
Cash Generated From Operations 11,319.61 6,032.93
Direct Taxes Paid (4,047.22) {1,940.61)
(A) 7.272.39 4,092.32
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Amount invested Long term Fixed Deposit (1,59.810.39)
Amount received on maturity of Long Term Fixed Deposit - 27,497 .88
Amount invested in SDL Securities (59,759.73) -
Amount received on redemption of Mutual Fund 14,674.20 -
Purchase of Fixed Assets [50.00) {136.80)
Interest Received 18,112.97 20,937.80
Dividend Received 19500 1,177.05
(B) (1.86,813.45) 49,475.94
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Dividend paid (15,000.00) {18,400.00)
(C) (15,000.00) (18,400.00)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (1,94,541.06) 35,168.25
Opening Balance 3,55,560.94 3,20,392.69
Closing Balance ‘ 1,61,019.88 3,55,560.94
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (1,94,541.06) 35,168.25
Significant accounting policies and Notes forming part of the financial
statements 20 & 21
Notes:-

The above Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the

Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by ICAI.

As per our report on even date For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
For J.R. JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 103915W)

(Bipin JeevrafNJ8in)
Partner

Mem. No. 048084 L
Place : Mumbai
Date : 25th April, 2022

(Vivek Wahi)
Chairman
DIN: 07490023

(s Venkafarumun) (Aarti Sharma)
Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN: 09080799 Mem. No. 41257
Place : Mumbxi /-\
Date : 25th April, 2022 il p0Sial 5 70
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(Rl- )n Thb\.ManD

Sr. No |Particulars As at As at
) 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Note 1 : Share Capital
1 AUTHORISED CAPITAL
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each. 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each
Paid up Share capital by allotment
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each, Fully Paid Up 50,000.00 50,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
(i The company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.1000/-. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Name of the shareholder No.of Shares No.of Shares
Central Bank of India (Promoter) and its nominees 50,000 50,000
Percentage of shareholding 100% 100%
(iii) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
Particulars As af As at
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Number of shares at the beginning 50,000 50,000
Add: Allotment of Equity Shares - -
Number of shares at the end 50,000 50,000
Note 2 : Reserves and Surplus
1 General Reserve
Balance brought forward from previous year 32,500.00 32,500.00
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss account - -
32,500.00 32,500.00
2 Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance brought forward from previous year 2,75,686.72 2,85.016.19
Add: Profit for the period 10,630.84 9,067.12
Less: Dividend Paid 15,000.00 18,400.00
Add: Transfer from Depreciation - 3.40
2,71,317.57 2,75,686.72
3,03,817.57 3,08,186.72
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements
(R, igy Thavsand)
Sr.No _|Particulars 31st M‘c\xsrcal: 2022 | 31st Mﬁ::t: 2021
Note 3 : Other Long Term Liabilities
Others:
! Debenture Trust A/c 1787419858 Shree Ambica Mills Ltd. 1,776.83 561.98
2 Debenture Trust A/c 1787419961 Tungabhadra Ind. Ltd. 623.15 623.15
3 Debenture Trust A/c 1787421006 Ahmedabad Ram Krishna Mill 4,837.70 4,838.06
4 Security Trustee Deposits 12.00 12.00
7,249.48 6,035.19
Note 4 : Long-term Provisions
] Provision for Employee Benefits {Leave Encashement) 201.74 316.97
2 Provision for Employee Benefits (Gratuity) 194,39 -
396.13 318.97
Note 5 : Other Current Liabilities
1 Trust Account Balances 37.881.80 40,631.55
2 Trust Account Balances ({TDS) 2,534.07 -
3 DS Payable 67.23 48.78
4 Professional Tax 1.20 0.60
5 Unallocated Dividend / Interest 17.895.55 16,604.83
6 Unallocated/unclaimed proceeds on redemption of Securities 1,763.32 1,588.14
7 Other Liabilities 228.93 125.44
60,372.10 58,999.33
Note 6 : Short-term Provisions
1 Audit Fees 58.50 71.83
2 Provision for Employee Benefits (Leave Encashement] 50.14 50.40
108.44 122.22
Note 8 : Non-Current Investment ( At Cost )
Quoted
1 Investment in Equity Instruments 3.00 3.00
3000 equity shares of HDFC Bank Ltd of Rs. 1/- each valued at Rs. 1,470.35/- per
share(Market Value as on 31/03/2022 is Rs. 44,11,050/-)
2 Investment in Government Secuiities
*7.14% Karnataka SDL 19.741.00 -
1,90,000 units valued at Rs. 103.2501/- per unit
(Market Value as on 31/03/2022 is Rs. 1,96,17,519/-)
* 7.30% Himachal Pr SDL 40,018.73 -
3,86,600 units valued at Rs. 104.1246/- per unit
{Market Value as on 31/03/2022 is Rs. 4,02,54,570/-)
59,762.73 3.00
Note 9 : Deferred Tax Asset
Deferred Tax Asset 144.59 168.24
144.59 148.24
Note 10 : Other Non Current Assels
1 Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 12 months 1.78,762.23 18,951.85
2 Accured Interest on Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 12 months 8,652.69 986.89
3 Accured curifies 919.07 -
L N 1,88,333.99 19,938.74

N
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

(RA' n ‘naou,snnc!)

Sr. No |Particulars As at As af
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Note 11: Current Investments
Quoted Investment in Mutual Fund
15,00,000 units of UTI FIXED TERM INCOME FUND- SERIES XXVIII - 15,C00.00
- 15,000.00
Note 12 : Trade Receivables
Unsecured
1 UndispufedkTrode Receivable outstanding for a period é months - 1 year
Considered good - -
Considered doubtful - 413.00
2 |Undisputed Trade Receivable outsianding for a period less than 6 months
Considered good 880.80 430.48
Considered doubtful - -
880.80 1,093.48
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debfs - 206.50
880.80 886.98
Note 13 : Cash & Bank Balances
1 Cash and Cash Eguivalents
Cash on hand 6.35 7.05
2 |Balances with banks
- In Current Accounts
With Central Bank of India A/c No. 1787420987 Bank A/c 1 38,285.13 59,123.19
With Central Bank of India A/c No. 1787426399 Bank A/c 2 850.10 207.78
With Central Bank of india A/c No. 5211991278 (Unallocated Dividend) 19,640.62 -
With Central Bank of India A/c No. 1787421006 (Ahmedabad R K Mill) 4,837.70 4,838.06
With Central Bank of India A/c No. 1787419858 (Shree Ambica Mills) 1,776.83 551.98
With Central Bank of India A/c No. 1787419961( Tungabhadra Ind. Ltd.) 623.15 623.15
Sub Total (A} 66,019.88 65,361.21
3 |Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with maturity less than 12 months 95,000.00 2,90,199.73
Sub Total (B) 95,000.00 2,90,199.73
Total [A + B] 1,61,019.88 3,55,560.94
Note 14 : Other Current Assets
1 Income Tax Refund 3,686.78 3,284.32
2 TDS Receivable AY 21-22 (Trust) 2,534.07 -
3 Interest Accrued on FDR 3,288.84 25,971.95
4 Other Receivables 19.88 22,07
5 Prepaid Expenses 614,81 92477
6 GST Input Tax Credit 1,231.88 1,403.68
7 GST Input Tax Credit (Deferred) 1.72 1C8.61
8 GSTTDS Receivable 1.00 -
9 Service Tax Deposit 143.78 -
11,522.76 31,715.41




CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

{Rs. in Thousand)

For the year

For the year

St. No |Particulars ended ended
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Note 15 : Revenue from Operations
] Fees from Executor Trusteeship 3,522.03 3,306.89
2 Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 8,142.28 8,352.90
Fees from Safe Custody of Documents 10.00 -
11,674.31 11,659.79
Note 16 : Other Income
1 Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts 17,460.86 20,937.80
2 Other income 8.86 6.47
3 Dividend Income 19.50 1,177.05
4 Interest on Income tax - 169.85
5 Loss on sale of Investment (325.80) -
6 Interest on Securities 652.11 -
17,815.53 22,291.17
Note 17 : Employement Benefit Expenses
] Salaries & Allowances 4,922.76 8,333.12
2 Compensation Paid To Managing Director 2.252.46 1,504.81
3 Compensation Paid to Key Managerial person 889.30 1,926.92
8,064.52 11,764.85
Note 18 : Depreciation & Amorisation Expenses
1 Depreciation 157.74 12691
157.74 126.91
Note 19 : Other Expenses
1 Telephone Expenses 126.51 139.76
2 Travelling Expenses 19.74 49.98
3 Office Maintenance 158.03 185.07
4 General Expenses 141.47 55.14
5 Demat Expenses 16.82 527.33
6 Insurance Expenses 5.44 5.34
7 Charges for amenities 300.00 300.00
8 Postage & Telegram 11.65 4,20
9 Professional Fees 701.30 423.00
10 [Stationery Expenses 40.08 24.51
11 Audit Expenses:
Statutory Audit Fees 65.00 65.00
GST Audit Fees - 20.00
Limited Review 75.00 75.00
12 |Compensation for office premises 4,528.80 4,528.80
13 |Website & Internet Expenses 1.98 11.76
14 |Professional Tax Expenses 2.50 2.50
15 |SEBI Registration Fees - Debenture Trustee 300.00 325.00
16 Directors Sitting Fees 160.00 160.00
17 ROC Filing Charges 7.80 7.60
Safe Locker charges 6.00 8.50
Shop and Establishment exp - 3.60
Trustee Association Fees 280.00 80.00
Housekeeping Charges 162.11 142.02
Provision for Doubiful Debts [206.50) 427.75
Advertisement Exp 64.59 28.13
6,968.32 7.599.99

238
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Significant Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2022:

Note 20: Significant Accounting Polices:

A.

Basis of Presentation:

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India(lndian GAAP)to comply with the
applicable mandatory Accounting Standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended), as notified under Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014 (GSR No. 239(E)). Schedule Il and relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost convention using
the accrual method of accounting, except for fees in respect of suit(s) filed of
Debenture& Security Trusteeship business, which is accounted on receipt basis.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) in India requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and the disclosure of
confingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

Revenue Recognition:

In relation to Executor Trusteeship, business income is accrued on occurrence of
transactions relating to trust account.

Revenue from Debenture and Security Trusteeship services is recognized on periodic
basis and accounted on accrual basis, except for fees in respect of suit(s) filed of
Debenture& Security Trusteeship business and on NPA accounts, which is accounted on
receipt basis.

Investments:

Current investments are stated at lower of the cost or fair value. Non-Current investments
are stated at cost. Provision for diminution, if any, in the value of the Non-Current
investments is made only if the diminution in the value is of permanent nature.

Fixed Assefts:

Fixed assets are stated at acquisition cost including incidental expenses in connection
thereto less Depreciation.

Intangible Assets:

intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less amortization.
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G. Depreciation & Amortization:

i. Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates
and in the manner specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. The useful life
of fixed assets have been adopted as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 and
differential amount of asset carmying value as on the first day of the year has been
suitably adjusted in accounts.

ii. Depreciation on assets added/disposed during the year is provided with reference to
the dafe of addition/disposition.

iii. Intangible assets have been amortized considering the economic life of the asset
ascertained to be 5 years by the management and amortized accordingly.

H. Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amount of assets, other than investment properties, deferred tax assets and
non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale, are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated to determine the amount of
impairment loss.

For the purpose of impairment testing of these assets, recaverable amount is determined
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. If this is the case, recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs to

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss in the pericd in which it arises.
L Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company does not have any Foreign Currency Transactions.
J. Expenditure on increase of Authorized Capital:

Stamp Duty paid and Registration fees on issue of Equity Shares as a result of increase in
authorize capital is written off over a period of ten years.

K. Tax Expenses:

Provision for current tax is computed as per Total Income' returnable under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 taking into account available deductions and exemptions.

Deferred tax is recognized by considering temporary differences in terms of the
difference between the carrying values and the tax values of assets and liabilities.

L. Earnings per share (‘EPS’)

Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity
and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year except where the
results would be anti-dilutive
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Provision & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event.
It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are not discounted to it's present
value.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which wil be confimed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not fully within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle a reliable estimate of the
amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability.

Note 21: Disclosure Notes to Financial Statements

A

Two staff members including the Managing Director of the Company out of 7 stcff
members are on deputation from Central Bank of India. The Company has reimbursed
the salaries/ remunerations of these personals to Central Bank of India. The tax to ke
deducted at source under the respective provisions of Income Tax Act, 1941 have been
deducted and deposited by Central Bank of India.

The amounts received on behalf of beneficiaries of whom details about the beneficiaries
cannot be ascertained, have been accounted in the nominal account "Sundry Party
Unclaimed Dividend / Interest” and "Unallocated / Unclaimed Proceeds on Redemption
of Securities”. As and when the details are received from the payer about the
beneficiaries, the amount is fransferred to the respective beneficiary account.

Sundry debit/credit balances and individual Trust account are subject to confirmation.

The Company holds investments in the nature of shares, securities and immovable
properties on behalf of its clients in a fiduciary cagacity, i.e. Trustee-Beneficiary
relationship, which is adequately safeguarded and properly recorded and all duties
arising from such fiduciary relationships are adequately fulfilled.

The dividend received on these shares is credited in the cesignated Bank Account of the
Company which is then transferred to beneficiary’'s account after deducting applicable
charges. As per Finance Act 2020, income by way of dividend is chargeable to tax under
the amended provisions of iIncome Tax Act, 1961. Tax totaling to Rs. 25,34,075/- has been
deducted on source (TDS) on this dividend income of the beneficiaries in the name of
our Company for FY 2021-22. The said dividend income and corresponding TDS belong to
the respective beneficiaries and hence the Company has transferred the dividend (net
of TDS) to beneficiaries account. TDS deducted on this dividend has been shown as ‘TDS
Receivable AY 22-23 (Trust)' under Notel4: Other Current Assets and corresponding
liability of same amount has been shown as 'Trust Account Balance (TDS)' under Note 5:
Other Current Liabilities.

There are no amounts overdue and remaining unpaid to Small Scale and /or Ancillary
Industrial suppliers on account of principal and/or interest as at close of the year. This
disclosure is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status

3
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of suppliers as defined under the "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006."

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of rendering financial services, which
are considered by the management to constitute as a single segment. This being the
only reportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India on “"Segment results and segment reporting”, the Profit
and Loss Statement and the Balance Sheet depict the picture of segment result and the
segmental assets and liabilities.

Accounting Standard 18: Related Party Disclosures:

o Disclosure of Related Parties

Name of the Party where Control Exists Nature of the Relationship

Central Bank of India Holding Company

Key Management | Nature of Relationship

Personnel

Mr. S Venkataraman Managing Director

Mr. HV Kamdar Company Secretary & Asstt Vice President (From 01st April
2021 to 30t April 2021)

Ms. Aarti Sharma Company Secretary (From 01st May 2021 onwards)

e During the year, the transactions entered with related parties are as under:

(Rs. in Thousand)

Sr. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

No

i) Expenses Reimbursed to Central Bank of
India _
- Salaries of staff on deputation 4,117.14 9,141.05
- Charges for amenities 300.00 300.00
- Compensation for Office premises 4,528.80 4,528.80

8,945.94 13,969.85

ii) | Income Received by way of interest on 15,979.58 18,691.02
Fixed Deposits from Central Bank of India

ili) | Income Received from safe custody of 10.00 -
Warehouse Receipts from Ceniral Bank of
India

| iv) | Dividend-Pc | 15,000.00 | 18,400.00 |

as2 - 4

e /
¥y EBs
Y :

£
i
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v) | Deposits with Centiral Bank of india in As at | As at
31t March 2022 | 31¢t March 2021

- Fixed Deposits 2,54,810.39 2,90,199.73

- Current Accounts

T

* Trust Current A/c No. 1787420987 38,285.13 59,123.19

‘ * Company's A/c No.1787426399 850.10 207.78

(Unallocated Dividend)

* Company's A/c No. 5211991278 T 19,640.62 -
[

| * Debenture Trust A/c No.1787421006 4,837.70 4,838.06
(ASRM)
* Debenture Trust A/c No.1787419858 1,776.83 561.98
(Ambica Mills)
* Debenture Trust A/c No.1787419961 623.15 623.15
(Tungabhadra)
Total Deposits With CBI 3.20,823.92 3,55,553.89
vi) | Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit with As at As at
Central Bank of India 31st March 2022 | 315t March 2021
( - Accrued Interest 9.621.48 25,971.95
vii) Remuneration to Key Management 2021-22 2020-21
Personnel
A Mr. S Venkataraman 2,252.46 160.42
B Mr. U K Maheshwari - 1,344.39
C | Mr.HV Kamdar 169.91 \ 1,926.91
FD (Ms. Aarti Sharma 719.40 T -

H. In compliance of Accounting Standard 22 referred in Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 on accounting for Taxes on Income, the Company has created 'Deferred Tax Asset’ on
account of fiming difference :

(Rs. in Thousand)

sr. f Particulars As at As at

No 31t March 2022 | 315 March 2021
L1 J Opening Deferred tax (Liability)/ Asset 168.25 5,615.82

2 Add/(Less):- Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset for (23.66) (5,447 .57)
( the year
\ 3 Closing Deferred tax {Liability}/Asset 168.25

e
‘/‘:\‘ v hl
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With reference to income on account of fees/ remuneration from Debenture & Security
Trusteeship, invoices on following clients have not been raised as these accounts have
turned into NPA and necessary legal actions have been initiated on these clients by lenders:

(Rs. in Thousand)

Sr. Name Fees/ Remuneration
No. 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
1 Shah Group Builders Ltd (Deb 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
Trustee)
Shah Group Builders Ltd (Secu 135.00 135.00 135.00 135.00 135.00
Trustee)
2 Topworth Tollways (Bela) Pvt Ltd 183.06 183.06 183.06 183.06 183.06
3 Transstroy Hostoke-Dobbaspet 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00
" | Tollways Pvt Ltd
4 Transstroy Obedullaganj-Betu! 350.00 350.00 -350.00 350.00 350.00
Tollways Pvt Ltd
5 VIL Rohtak Jind Hind Highway 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00
Pvt Lid
6 Kalisma Steels Pvt Ltd 174.74 174.74 174.74 174.74 -
7 Innoventive Industries Ltd 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 --
8 Shri Lakshmi Cotsyn Ltd (Deb 50.00 50.00 50.00 - -
Trustee)
Shri Lakshmi Cotsyn Ltd (Secu 350.00 350.00 350.00 - --
Trustee)
9 Seya Industries Ltd 375.00 375.00 375.00 - --
10 | Infrastructure Leasing & 9,954.120 9,954.12 | 35,255.98 -- -
Financial Services Ltd
11 IL&FS Financial Services Ltd 5,411.50, 5,411.50 | 22,256.03 -- --
Total 18,233.42 18,233.42 | 60,379.80 | 2,092.80 | 1,418.06

Provision for doubtful debt(s) of Rs. 2,06,500/- has been reversed during the year. (In the
previous Year provision of Rs.4,27,750/- was made on 315t March 2021.)

Monthly compensation of Rs. 3,77,400/- (excluding GST)(@ 300/ square feet) is paid to
Central Bank of India for using their office premises. Standard charges of Rs. 75,000/- per
quarter have been reimbursed to Central Bank of India for sharing amenities like lift
maintenance, security and electricity etc. There is no formal lease agreement with Central
Bank of India for payment of such compensation/ reimbursement.

Provision of Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) for F.Y. 2021-22 is not applicable to the
Company.

Other liability includes stale cheques amounting fo Rs. 33,990/- (Previous year Rs.33,990/-).
Party wise details of the same are not available.
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Additional regulatory information:

Key Financial Ratios are as follows:

b s

(Rs. in Thousands)

SR

No.

Financial
Ratio

2021-22

2020-21

Numerator

Denominator

Ratio

Numerator

Denominator

Ratio

Current
Ratio#

1,73,423.44

60,480.74

2.87

4,03,163.33

59,121.55

6.81

Debt Equity
Ratio

NIL

3.53,817.57

N.A.

NIL

3.58,186.72

N.A.

Debt
Service
Coverage
Ratio

14,457.00

NIL

N.A.

14,586.12

NIL

N.A.

Return on
Equity Ratio

10.630.84

3,53.817.57

3.01%

?.067.12

3.58,186.72

2.53%

Inventory
Turnover
Ratio

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

Trade
Receivable
Turnover
Ratio*

8,152.28

883.89

9.22

8.352.90

1,303.42

6.41

Trade
Payable
Turnover
Ratio

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

Net Capital
Turnover
Ratio#

29,489 .84

1,12,942.70

0.26

33,950.96

3,44,041.78

0.10

Net Profit
Ratio ##

10.630.84

29,489.84

36.05%

?.067.12

33,950.96

26.71%

Return on
Capital
Employed

14,299.26

3,53.817.57

4.04%

14,459.21

3,58.186.72

4.04%

11

Return on
investment

10,630.84

3.53.817.57

3.01%

2.067.12

3,53.817.57

2.53%

# Current ratio has been decreased and Net capital Turnover Ratio has been increased
primarily due to reduction in current assets. Current investment of Rs. 150.00 lakhs has been
redeemed in FY 2021-22 and further Fixed Deposits with maturity less 12 months of Rs. 2,902.00
lakhs as on 315t March, 2021 has been reduced to Rs. 950.00 lakhs as on 315t March, 2022 due
to placement of Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 12 months.

## Net Profit Ratio has been increased due to increase in Profit after tax by Rs. 15.64 lakhs
primarily due to reduction in employee benefit expenses by Rs. 37.00 lakhs and reduction in
tax expense by Rs. 17.24 lakhs.
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* Trade Receivable turnover ratio has been increased due to improvement in recovery,
Average Trade Receivable has been decreased from Rs. 13.04 lakhs to 8.84 Iakhs.

O. Cash and cash equivalents include amount(s) distributed by official liquidator for debentu-e
holders of three companies which has been kept in separate bank accounts and the
corresponding liability of same amount has been shown in other long term liability. The
details of the same are as follows:

(Rs. in Thousand)

Sr.No. Name of Company Amount (Rs.) Liquidated on
1 Shree Ambica Mills Ltd. 1,776.83 17-01-1997
2 Tungabadra Industries Lid 623.15 09-07-2001
3 Ahmedabad Ram Krishna Mill Ltd 4,837.70 17-01-199¢

This amount will be paid as and when the debenture holders will submit their claims.

P..  Accounting Standard 29: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
(Rs. in Thousand)

Particulars As at As at
31t March 2022 31t March 2021

Contingent Ligbility and commitments (to the extent
not provided for):

(i) Claim against the company not acknowledged
as debt:

(a) Disputed Service Tax Liability 1,927.02 -

Q. There is no significant financial impact on the financial statements due to COVID-19 for the
year ended March 31, 2022 as at the date of approval of these financial statements. Furthar
whether or not the ongoing healthcare of COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’'s
results or not, will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain.

R. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

For J.R. JAIN & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants L
(FRN: 103915W) 7 ’

i Se\ (Vivek Wahi)

s | Chairman

DIN: 07490023
(Bipin Jeevraj Jain)
Partner

Mem. No. 048084

B

Place: MUMBAI (S Venkataraman) (Aarti Sharma)

Date: 25t April, 2022 Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN: 09080799 Mem No: 41257
Place: MUMBAI

Date: 25t April, 2022
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Registered Office: Central Bank of India MMO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)

55 Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001

®: 022 - 2261 6217, Fax: 022 - 2261 6208, e-mail: dts@cfsl.in, website: www.cfsl.in

FORM OF PROXY

Form MGT-11

[Sec.105 (6) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management

Name(s) of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

and Administration Rules 2014]

93" Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, 27 September 2022

E-mail 1d:
Folio No.:
I/We, the member(s) of ___ shares of the abovenamed Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name ' e-mail Id:
Address
Signature ; or failing him/her
2. Name e-mail Id:
Address
Signature ; or failing him/her
3. Name e-mail Id:
Address
Signature

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
93" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 27 September 2022
at 15:30 hours at Conference Room, 9% Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai
400021 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such
manner as are indicated below:

Reso- Optional
IuI:Lo.n Description For Against
Ordinary Business:
1 Ordinary Resolution for Adoption of the Audited
Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March
2022, together with the Reports of the Auditors and
Directors thereon.
2 Ordinary Resolution for Declaration of Dividend on
Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31 March
2022.




3 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Shri Vivek
Wahi, Director, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,

4 Ordinary Resolution for fixation of Remuneration of
Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2022-23.

| Special Business:

5 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Shri Rajesh
Kumar as Director of the Company

6 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Shri Sunil
Kumar Naik as Director of the Company

7 Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Shri Sunil
Kumar Naik as Managing Director of the Company

Signed this day of 2022

Signature of Proxy holder

Signature of
Shareholder
across
Revenue
Stamp for
T1/-

Note: This form of proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the

commencement of the Meeting.
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CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
CIN: U67110MH1929G0I001484
Registered Office: Central Bank of India MMO Building, 3™ Floor (East Wing)
55 Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001
#®: 022 - 2261 6217, Fax: 022 - 2261 6208, e-mail: dts@cfsl.in, website: www.cfsl.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio: No. of Shares held:

I hereby record my presence at the 93™ Annual General Meeting of the Company at
15.30 hours on Tuesday, 27 September 2022 at Conference Room, 9" Floor,
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.

Name of the Shareholder/ Proxy-holder

Signature of the Shareholder/
Authorised Representative/ Proxy-holder
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